

	<p style="text-align: center;">Emmanuelle Deglaire, PhD Lecturer – Speciality: Legal and Tax</p> <p style="text-align: center;">Phone : +33 (0)3.20.15.44.71 Fax : +33 (0)3.20.15.45.01 E-mail : emmanuelle.deglaire@edhec.edu</p>
---	--

Emmanuelle DEGLAIRE is law teacher at EDHEC Business School, specialized in both business law and tax matters. She received her Ph.D. working on taxation of French partnerships with Mr. Maurice Cozian. She quitted her solicitor activity to join the EDHEC group in September 2009 where she is a faculty member. She is teaching legal & tax matters, with a very personal pedagogical style developed all along the years to perfectly match her audience: from Bachelor students up to executive programme. She is also a member of Legal Edhec research center where she works on the impact on the tax system of the digitalization of the economy, with a special focus on the taxation of data.

TEACHING EXPERIENCE

Teaching specialities:

- Corporate Law
- Tax Law
- Business Law
- Legal issues for Entrepreneurs

2009-Present	Associate Professor in Law & Tax, EDHEC Business School, Lille
2010- 2016	Msc in Entrepreneurship & Innovation Management Programme Director EDHEC Business School, Lille
2015-2016	Launching the Entrepreneurship Track within the Edhec curriculum, Track enabling students to dedicate part of their ECTS credits to their personal entrepreneurial project EDHEC Business School, Lille
2006 / 2007	Temporary Lecturer, Reims Management School
2002/2009	Temporary Lecturer and Researcher, University of Reims Champagne Ardenne

PROFESSIONAL NON-TEACHING EXPERIENCE

2008 **FIDAL**, solicitors, Charleville-Mézières (08)

PUBLICATIONS

- Février 2020 *Taxation of the digital economy: should new business models inspire tax reform*, Thomson Reuters Journal of International Taxation
- Novembre 2019 *French DST: a model for Brexiters?*, Accountancy Age
<https://www.accountancyage.com/2019/11/18/french-digital-services-tax-a-model-for-brexiters-part-1/>
<https://www.accountancyage.com/2019/11/20/french-digital-service-tax-a-model-for-brexiters-part-2/>
- Octobre 2019 *La baisse du crédit d'impôt recherche risque d'augmenter le non-recours des plus petites entreprises*, Le Monde
https://www.lemonde.fr/idees/article/2019/10/02/la-baisse-du-credit-d-impot-recherche-risque-d-augmenter-le-non-recours-des-plus-petites-entreprises_6013858_3232.html
- Juillet 2019 *France, the nation of lean taxation*, LinkedIn
<https://www.linkedin.com/pulse/france-nation-lean-taxation-emmanuelle-deglair/?trackingId=7yR2AX6mHsZP%2Bq74i1GTDw%3D%3D>
- Avril 2019 *Why data must be taxed*, the Banker, FT Specialist
- Janvier 2019 *Quel est le rendement du crédit d'impôt recherche pour les entreprises?*, Position Paper - EDHEC
<https://www.edhec.edu/fr/publications/quel-est-le-rendement-du-credit-impot-recherche-pour-les-entreprises>
- Novembre 2018 *Fiscalité du numérique : innover ou subir ?*, Le cercle des Echos
<https://www.lesechos.fr/idees-debats/cercle/cercle-189079-opinion-fiscalite-du-numerique-innover-ou-subir-2224396.php>
- Novembre 2018 *Voiture autonome : la technologie freinée par le juridique*, Eco 121
<https://www.eco121.fr/voiture-autonome-la-technologie-freinee-par-le-juridique/>
- Juin 2018 *Nouvel élan de créativité fiscale en réponse au big bang numérique*, Edhec Vox
<https://www.edhec.edu/fr/edhecvox/droit-fiscalite/nouvel-elan-de-creativite-fiscale-en-reponse-au-big-bang-numerique>
- Mai 2018 *Taxation of the GAFAs: When the mousetrap doesn't catch the mice anymore, is it really the mice's fault ?*, International Tax Report
- Mai 2018 *Déclarer ou ne pas déclarer : telle est l'expérimentation !* Edhec Vox
<https://www.edhec.edu/fr/edhecvox/droit-fiscalite/declarer-ou-ne-pas-declarer-telle-est-l-experimentation>
- Mars 2018 *La transparence fiscale : un instrument stratégique de communication pour les entreprises familiales ?* Droit et Patrimoine Mars 2018
- Octobre 2017 *La transparence fiscale comme nouvel axe stratégique de votre entreprise ?*
<http://www.affiches-parisiennes.com/la-transparence-fiscale-comme-nouvel-axe-strategique-de-votre-entreprise-7438.html>
- Mai 2017 Pedagogical videos :
<https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=xK1Xoi16iGw&list=PLUmFzIzBNm3sdzmP8CLTe9p4mLEJnts4t>
- Avril 2017 *Redonner du sens à l'impôt : un beau programme présidentiel*, Le cercle des Echos, 20 avril 2017
<https://www.lesechos.fr/idees-debats/cercle/cercle-168897-redonner-du-sens-a-l-impot-un-beau-programme-presidentiel-2081148.php>

- Novembre 2016 *Réconcilier fiscalité et économie collaborative*, Eco 121
<http://www.eco121.fr/reconcilier-fiscalite-et-economie-collaborative/>
- Octobre 2016 *Apple : Optimisation fiscale et stratégie juridique*, Les Affiches Parisiennes
<http://www.affiches-parisiennes.com/apple-optimisation-fiscale-et-strategie-juridique-6627.html>
- Juillet 2016 *L'économie collaborative : la nouvelle donne fiscale*, Les Affiches Parisiennes
<http://www.affiches-parisiennes.com/l-economie-collaborative-la-nouvelle-donne-fiscale-6409.html>
- Septembre 2015 *La Holding au service de la transmission des entreprises familiales : un cadre légal globalement satisfaisant mais encore imparfait*, Position Paper, Emmanuelle Deglaire & Christophe Roquilly
- Septembre 2013 *Autoentrepreneurs, n'ayez plus peur de grandir !*, Les Echos.
- Novembre 2013 *Développer en toute liberté la création d'entreprise voire le « self-employment » des étudiants*, La lettre d'information de la Conférence des Grandes Ecoles
- Mai 2011 *L'intrapreneur : un entrepreneur presque comme les autres*, Eco121
- December 2010 *« La situation fiscale de l'associé d'une société de personnes »*, Collection Bibliothèque de Droit de l'entreprise, Litec, Groupe Lexis-Nexis
- July 2008 Updating of the French part of the website <http://www.eu-consumer-law.org>, present dedicated to the transposition of EU directives on Consumer Law
- March 2008 Note about the decision of the Conseil d'Etat of May 16th 2007, published in la Revue de Droit fiscal, 2008, n° 195
- March 2008 Conference on *Tax harmonization in the UE*, University of Reims Champagne Ardenne
Master Pays de l'Europe Centrale et Orientale (PECO)

INTERVIEWS

- Juin 2018 : Interview pour Les Echos, par Marion Kindermans, Pacte Dutreil
<https://www.lesechos.fr/pme-regions/actualite-pme/0301729779253-transmission-les-entreprises-familiales-attendent-un-pacte-dutreil-plus-simple-2179593.php>
- Septembre 2017 : Interview pour BFM Entreprise, par Philippe Bloch et Arnaud Le Gal, Audit contractuel
<http://bfmbusiness.bfmtv.com/mediaplayer/video/l-entreprise-bfm-entreprise-et-capital-le-mode-d-emploi-1609-981593.html>
- Juin 2017 : Interview pour BFM Entreprise, par Philippe Bloch et Arnaud Le Gal, Pacte d'actionnaire
<http://bfmbusiness.bfmtv.com/mediaplayer/video/l-entreprise-bfm-entreprise-et-capital-le-mode-d-emploi-2705-948725.html>

EDUCATION

- 2008 **Bar Exam** (Certificat d’Aptitude à la Profession d’Avocat (C.A.PA))
Ecole de Formation du Barreau (E.F.B) of Paris
- 2002-2007 **PhD** in Private Law (Doctorat de droit privé)
Thesis: « Taxation of members in a french partnership »
« La situation fiscale de l’associé d’une société de personnes »
University of Reims Champagne Ardenne,
Director: Monsieur Maurice COZIAN
- 2001-2002 **Professional Master in Tax Law** (D.E.S.S Droit fiscal)
University of Burgundy
- 2000-2001 **Research Master in Business Law** (D.E.A Droit des Affaires et de
l’Economie),
University of Paris I-Panthéon-Sorbonne